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From: 	 Feltman, Jeffrey D <FeltmanJD@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 4, 2012 7:29 AM 

To: 	 H; Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J 

Subject: 	 RE: Muslim Brotherhood visit to DC 

Madam Secretary, I met with them yesterday. Bill Burns meets today with broader Islamists (Tunisians, Moroccans, 
Egyptians, all together). And Bob Hormats and Bill Taylor meet with the Egyptians today, too. They went to the NSC last 

night, but I don't have a read-out. 

Here is what I sent to Bill and Bob about my meeting with the Egyptians 
yesterday: Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/29/2016 — Class: CONFIDENTIAL — Reason: 1.4(D) — Declassify 

on: 04/03/2027 

SBU) Bill, Bob -- I know you are both scheduled to see the Egyptian Muslim Brotherhood/Freedom and Justice Party 
delegations today. I saw a rump part of them yesterday, and they also went to Brookings. I spoke with Martin Indyk last 

night, 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

Jeffrey Feltman 
Assistant Secretary 
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 
Department of State 
202-647-7209 
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From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 7:27 AM 
To: Burns, William J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Sullivan, Jacob 1 
Subject: Muslim Brotherhood visit to DC 

Who is meeting w them? 
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